

TODAY IS MONDAY, AUGUST 12, 2019 Regular Schedule: 1, 2, RECESS, 3, 4, LUNCH, 5

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon\_shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

**REGULAR SCHEDULE!** Today marks the first day we go back to the regular schedule, it starts with period 1, 2 recess, 3, 4, lunch and period 5. Have a great day!

**PARKING INFO:** Starting today, Seniors and Juniors may be able to pick their parking stalls if they have completed their parking application. Picking stalls is on a first come, first serve basis so don't procrastinate. This week, permit stickers will not be required or enforced. Mahalo!

Feeling creative? The Lahainaluna PTSA is pleased to announce that Lahainaluna students will once again have an opportunity to participate in National PTA's Reflections Art Program. Students may submit creative work in up to six art categories: Visual Arts, Photography, Literature, Music Composition, Dance Choreography, and Film Production. Entries must be inspired by the 2019-2020 theme of "Look Within".

All students must follow the general participation rules, as well as rules for each arts category. These rules and the student entry form can be found in the school library, or downloaded below, or you may email **LahainalunaPTSA@gmail.com** to request this information. Entries may be turned in to the SAC Office or you can contact the PTSA for other drop off options.

The deadline to submit entries is November 23, 2019.

The CTE pathway includes classes in Arts & Communication, Business, Health Services, Industrial & Engineering Technology, Natural Resources, and Public & Human Services. If you have a CTE related question, ask any CTE teacher, see Mrs. Poouahi in X-27, or email her at <a href="mailto:tracy\_poouahi@lahaina.k12.hi.us">tracy\_poouahi@lahaina.k12.hi.us</a>. Follow us on Instagram @lahainaluna\_cte or like us on Facebook at Lahainaluna CTE.

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

## **Attention all returning Rotary Interact**

members. Please come to a short meeting on Thursday, August 15 at 12:25 in Mrs. Dicker's room J204. We need to discuss who is interested in a board position for this year and we need to discuss Club Fair. We look forward to seeing you again.

## **SPORTS SHORTS:**

To all interested new and returning wrestlers currently not playing a Fall sport, we will be having a meeting and clean up at 4pm in the wrestling room on Wednesday the 14th. See you all there. Imua!

<u>Cross Country Season</u> is here! If you're willing and able, please come find out more during lunch recess from Coach Skousen in L31, South side of Gym. The tryout period for cross country ends next week on Friday August 16th. Don't miss this opportunity to get in shape and have a great experience.

BREAKFAST/SNACK: PIZZA BAGEL, GRAPE JUICE OR CEREAL CHOICE WITH TOAST. LUNCH: FISH SANDWICH, EDAMAME, GRAPE JUICE SALAD BAR AND FRUIT CHOICE. CAFETERIA MONITORS: report after period 4. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Mackenzie Alexander, Sophia Allen, Kauikeolani Alo-Kaonohi Ah Loo, and Shaina Ambida. Tuesday'S monitors are: Brandon Angeles, Anastacia Aranda Cardenas, Yasutaka Araya, and Laakea Armitage.